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NORTHWEST REGION

November 21, 1984

Mr. Gary Calaba

Department of Environmental Quality
Post Office Box 1760

Portland, OR 97207

Dear Gary:

This Tetter is to confirm our telephone conversation of November 20, 1984
concerning five hazardous waste drums at the Intel] Aloha facility that have
exceeded or are approaching the 90 day storage Timit. ATl the wastes were
generated on a one-time basis, and are awaiting approval of waste profile
sheets before being shipped to Chem-Security Systems, Inc. in Arlington

for disposal.

he wastes are as follows:

Date Date
Accumulation Profile Profile Sheet
Waste name Drums Start Submitted Number
Carbon Tetrachloride waste 2 8/10/84 10/3/84 E04186
Chlorobenzene spill cleanup 2 8/24/84 10/4/84 £E04038
Reject solvents 2 9/1/84 10/3/84 E04193

The wastes will be shipped for disposal as soon as possibie after profile
sheets are approved.

Sincerely,
\ \’\ |
VRSN

John Harland
Senior Facilities Engineer
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c: Rene Dulay, DEQ
Stan Guthrie, Intel
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